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Office of the State Project Director, ISSE
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

Dated: Shimla the )7ty April, 2021
To
The Chief Executive Officer,
National Skill Development Corporation, 301,
West wing World Mark 1 Aerocity, New Delhi 110037.
Subject: - Regarding Extension of existing VTPs and SSCs till 31* May2021fin R/O Himachal
Pradesh under NSQF Project.
Sll’/

As you are aware that the agreement with Vocational Training Providers and Sector Skill
Councils is getting over by 30.04.2021. The process of new shortlisted VTPs is under process. The
process of new admissions in class 9" is on process, keeping in view of the future of the students, it has
been decided to extend the contract of existing VTPs and SSCs till 31.05.2021 with the terms &
conditions of existing Agreement.

Therefore, you are requested to inform the existing VTPs and SSCs to continue with the
state till 31.05.2021 with the terms & conditions of existing Agreement.

Yours faithfully,

% th wﬁ—l
State Project Director, ISSE
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1

Endst. No.:  Even Dated Shimla-171001 April, 2021

Copy for information is forwarded to:
1. The Secretary (Education) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2.
2. The Director of Higher Education Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2
3. Guard File. i

—

State Project Director, ISSE
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1



